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Niamh

From: Tina Aughney <tinaa@batconservationireland.org>
Sent: 23 August 2023 10:46
To: Niamh McHugh
Subject: Automatic reply: 210847 - Proposed Extension of Lifetime to Castledockrell Wind

Farm, Co. Wexford

1 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening
1 attachments.

I am out of the office on 19th and for much of the 20th July 2023.1 will return emails asap.

Advice on Wind Turbines and Horses - Guidance for Planners and Developers (British Horse 
Society, 2015)

mailto:tinaa@batconservationireland.org


MKO
Tuam Road 
Galway 
H91VW84

20*^ December 2023

Re: Scoping Request for the proposed extenstion of lifetime to Castledockrell Wind Farm near
Castledockrell, Co Wexford.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The following are the comments from this Division in relation to the proposed development:

If the proposed development will involve the felling or removal of any trees, the developer must obtain a 
Felling License from this Department before trees are felled or removed. A Felling Licence application 
form can be obtained from Felling Section, Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. Email: felline.forestservice@agriculture.eov.ie or Web gov.ie-Tree Felling 
Licences (www.gov.ie)

A Felling Licence granted by the Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine provides authority under 
the Forestry Act 2014 to fell or otherwise remove a tree or trees and/or to thin a forest for silvicultural 
reasons. The Act prescribes the functions of the Minister and details the requirements, rights and 
obligations in relation to felling licences. The principal set of regulations giving further effect to the 
Forestry Act 2014 are the Forestry Regulations 2017 {S.l. No. 191 of 2017).

The developer should take note of the contents of Felling and Reforestation Policy document which 
provide a consolidated source of information on the legal and regulatory framework relating to tree 
felling; gov.ie - Tree Felling Licences (www.gov.ie) As this development is within forest lands, particular 
attention should be paid to deforestation, turbulence felling and the requirement to afforest alternative 
lands.

In order to ensure regulated forestry operations in Ireland accord with the principles of sustainable forest 
management (SFM), as well fulfilling the requirements of other relevant environmental protection laws, 
the Department {acting through its Forest Service division) must undertake particular consultations, and 
give certain matters full consideration during the assessment of individual Felling Licence applications. 
This includes consultation with relevant bodies, the application of various protocols and procedures (e.g. 
Forest Service Appropriate Assessment Procedure), and the requirement for applicants on occasion to 
provide further information (e.g. a Natura Impact Statement).

Consequently, when the Forest Service Is considering an application to fell trees, the following applies:

1. The interaction of these proposed works with the environment locally and more widely, in 
addition to potential direct and indirect impacts on designated sites and water, is assessed. 
Consultation with relevant environmental and planning authorities may be required where 
specific sensitivities arise (e.g. local authorities, National Parks & Wildlife Service, Inland Fisheries 
Ireland, and the National Monuments Service);

2. Where a tree Felling Licence application is received, the Department will publish a notice of the 
application before making a decision on the matter. The notice shall state that any person may 
make a submission to the Department within 30 days from the date of the notice. The notices 
are published online at: gov.ie - Felling Licence Applications (www.gov.ie)

mailto:felline.forestservice@agriculture.eov.ie
http://www.gov.ie
http://www.gov.ie
http://www.gov.ie


3. Third parties that make a submission or observation will be informed of the decision to grant or 
refuse the licence, and on request, details of the conditions attached to the licence, the main 
reasons and considerations on which the decision to grant or refuse the licence was based, and 
where conditions are attached to any licence, the reasons for the conditions. Both third parties 
and applicants vsnil be also informed of their right to appeal any decision within 14 days to the 
Forestry Appeals Committee. Felling Licence decision are published online at: 
gov.ie • Felling Licence Decisions (www.gov.ie)

It is important to note that when applying to a Local Authority, or An Bord Plean^la, for planning
permission where developments are;

a) subject to an EIA procedure (including screening in the case of a sub-threshold development) and any 
resulting requirement to produce an EIAR; and/or

b) subject to an Appropriate Assessment procedure (including screening) and any resulting requirement 
to a Natura Impact Statement (NIS); and

c) the proposed development in its construction or operational phases, or any works ancillary thereto, 
would directly or indirectly involve the felling and replanting of trees, deforestation for the purposes 
of conversion to another type of land use, or replacement of broadleaf high forest by conifer species,

1. that there is a requirement inter alia under the EIA Directive for an overall assessment of the 
effects of the project or the alteration thereof on the environment to be undertaken, including 
the direct and indirect environmental impact of the project;

and

2. pursuant to Article 2(3) of the EIA Directive, the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
strongly recommends that, notwithstanding the fact that a parallel consent in the form of felling 
licence may also have to be applied for, any EIAR and/or NIS produced in connection with the 
application for planning permission to the Local Planning Authority or An Bord Plean^la, should 
include an assessment of the impact of and measures, as appropriate, to prevent, mitigate or 
compensate for any significant adverse effects direct or indirect identified on the environment 
arising from such felling and replanting of trees, deforestation for the purposes of conversion to 
another type of land use, or replacement of broadleaf high forest by conifer species.

3. Please note that there must be absolute spatial consistency between the felling licence areas 
submitted to DAFM (second authority) and all related planning documents submitted to the 
first authority in respect of the felling area(s)

Yours sincerely.

Catherine Boyce 
Felling Section
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
Johnstown Castle 
Co Wexford

http://www.gov.ie


^iaml^McHugh

From:

Sent
To:
Subject

Attachments:

Environmental Co-ordination (Inbox) <Environmental_Co- 
ordination@agriculture.gov.ie>
22 December 2023 09:46 
Niamh McHugh
FW; 210847 - Proposed Extension of Lifetime to Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. 
Wexford
Dept of Ag Scoping Letter - Castledoclo’ell Wind Farm EoL - 2023.08.21 - 
210847.pdt Castledockrell Wind Farm Co. Wexford.pdf

You don’t often get email from environmental_co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie. learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or 
opening attachments.

Good morning.

Please see observations attached from our Felling Division.

Regards

Environmental Co-ordination Unit

From: Niamh McHugh <nhmchugh@mkoireland.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 10:49 AM
To: Environmental Co-ordination (Inbox) <Environmental Co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie> 
Subject: FW: 210847 - Proposed Extension of Lifetime to Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. Wexford

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content Is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious 
Emails to Notifv.CvberfPagriculture.gov.ie.

Sir/Madam,

In relation to the attached Scoping Document and the below email, I wish to inform you that the Applicant for this 
project is now seeking a 20-year extension to the operational life of the Existing Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. 
Wexford.

If you have any further comments in relation to this project, please don't hesitate to respond.

Kind regards,
Niamh

Niamh McHugh BSc. (Env) 
Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin 
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91735 611

MKO

mailto:Environmental_Co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie
mailto:Environmental_Co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie
mailto:environmental_co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie
mailto:nhmchugh@mkoireland.ie
mailto:Environmental_Co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie


McCarthy Keville O Suli'van Ltd T/AMKO Registered in Ireland No 462657. VAT No IE9693052R

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the mdividuaifsi or entity to wfxxn it is 
addressed If the reader is not a representative of the intended reapien1(s.i. any review dissemination or copying of this message or the information it 
contains is prohibited If you have received the email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the email MKO does not represent or warrant 
that any attachment hereto e free from computer viruses or other defects The opinions expressed m this e-mail and any attachments may be those of the 
author and are not necessanfv those of MKO

From: Niamh McHugh
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 11:00 AM 
To: environmentalco-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie
Subject: 210847 - Proposed Extension of Lifetime to Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. Wexford 

Sir/Madam,

Castledockrell Wind Group Ltd are proposing to apply to Wexford County Council to extend the operational lifetime 
of the existing Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. Wexford for an additional 15 years after it's current planning 
permission period runs out in August 2025. The existing wind farm is located 8.1km west of Ferns and 6.5km south 
of Bunclody Co. Wexford. Further details on the proposed development can be found within the attached scoping 
letter.

If you have any comments or queries in relation to the attached scoping document, please don't hesitate to get back 
to me. All information will be gratefully received.

Kind regards, 
Niamh

Niamh McHugh BSc. (Env)
Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin 
mkoirelandJe | +353 (0)91735 611

MKO
McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Lid. T/A MKO Registered m Ireland No 462657 VAT No IE9693052R

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(S) or entity to whom it is 
addressed If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipientts; any rewev^ dissemination or copying of this message or the information n 
contains is prohibited If you have received this email m error please notify the sender of the email and delete the email MKO does not represent or warrant 
that any attachment her^o is free from computer viruses or other defects The opinions expressed in this e-mail and any attachments may be those of the 
author and are not necessarily those of MKO

Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated 
solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal 
and professional privilege. If you are not an Intended recipient of this email, you must not use, 
disclose, copy, distributeor retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender Immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer 
system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltain leis, faoi run agus ta se dirithe ar an

2

mailto:environmentalco-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie


bhfaighteoir/na falghteoln beartalthe amhain agus nior cheart ach doibh siud e a usaid. D’fheadfadh 
an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi reir pribhleid dhlithiuil agus ghairmiuiL Mura tusa faighteoir beartalthe an 
rfomhphoist seo, niorcheart dult an teachtaireacht seo, no aonchuld di, a usaid, a nochtadh, a 
choipeail, a dhaileadh nd a choinneail. Mafuairtu an rfomhphost seo go hearraideach, cuir an 
seoltoir ar an eolas lalthreach agus scrios gach coip den rfomhphost seo 6 ch6ra(i)s do rfomhaire, le 
dothoil.



Niamh

From: Planning Notifications <PlanningNotifications@DECC.gov.ie>
Sent: 23 August 2023 12:04
To: Niamh McHugh
Subject: Auto-Reply

1 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening
1 attachments.

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

The Planning Advisory Division acts on behalf of the Department of the Environment, Climate and Communications 
with respect to its function as a statutory consultee within the planning system.

The Department provides observations in relation to County Development Plans, Local Area Plans and Strategic 
Environmental Assessments.

The Department does not provide observations for Individual projects and developments.

As such, the Department will not provide observations on individual planning applications. Environmental Impact 
Assessments or any notification relating to an individual development.

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or confidential. The 
information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files Is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This is also to 
certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses.

Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht lelctreonach seo (agus b'fheidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fheadfadh bheith 
priobhaideach no faoi run. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine no le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe thuas agus 
le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eoias. Murab ionann tusa agus an te a bhfuil an teachtaireacht 
ceaptha do biodh a fhios agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, coipe^il, scaipeadh no usaid an eolais agus/n6 an 
chomhaid seo. Mas tri earraid a fuair tu an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, m^s e do thoil i, an t^ ar sheol an 
teachtaireacht ar an eolas laithreach. Deimhnitear leis seo freisin nar aims odh vireas sa phost seo tar 41s a scanadh.

mailto:PlanningNotifications@DECC.gov.ie


From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Transport GCU <GeneralCo-OrdinationUnit@transport.gov.ie>
21 September 2023 10:47 
Niamh McHugh
RE: 2108547 - Proposed Extension of Lifetime to Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. 
Wexford

[ Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening 
attachments.

Good morning Niamh,

Thank you for contacting Department of Transport in relation to this request.

The Department has no comment to make on the proposal at this point in time.

It would be appreciated if you could keep us updated on any further developments in relation to the proposed 
Extension of Lifetime to Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. Wexford

Kind regards 
Jacqui

Jacqui Traynor
Central Policy, Coordination and Reform
An Roinn lompair
Department of Transit
L^na Liosain, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 TR60
Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60
T+353 (0)1 604 1177
QCu@transDort.QOv.ie www.aov.iertransDOrt

From: Niamh McHugh <nhmchugh@mkoireland.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 23 August 2023 12:05
To: Transport GCU <GeneralCo-OrdinationUnit@transport.gov.ie>
Subject: 2108547 - Proposed Extension of Lifetime to Castledockrell Wind Farm, Co. Wexford

This eMail originated from outside your organisadon and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any 
attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please 
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

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

Kind regards.

mailto:GeneralCo-OrdinationUnit@transport.gov.ie
mailto:Cu@transDort.QOv.ie
http://www.aov.iertransDOrt
mailto:nhmchugh@mkoireland.ie
mailto:GeneralCo-OrdinationUnit@transport.gov.ie


Niamh

Niamh McHugh BSc. (Env)
Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin 
mkoiretand.ie! +353 (0)91735 611

Ml<0>
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This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the mdividuaifs; or entity to wnom it is 
addressed If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient(s) any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it 
contains is prohibited if you have received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the email MKO does not represent or warrant 
that any attachment hereto's free from computer viruses or other defects The opinions expressed in this e-maii and any attachments may be those of the 
author and are not necessarily those of MKO
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1. Introduction

Tourism is a growing sector and substantial part of the Irish Economy, it contributes to both urban 
and rural economies in every part of the country. The impact and interaction of tourism with the 
environment is complex and the assessment of environmental impacts is of utmost importance to 
creating a sustainable tourism economy and protecting the natural resources that are so often a 
tourism attraction.

The purpose of this report is to provide guidance for those conducting Environmental Impact 
Assessment and compiling an Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIAR), or those 
assessing ElARs, where the project involves tourism or may have an impact upon tourism. These 
guidelines are non-statutory and act as supplementary advice to the ERA EIAR Guidelines 
outlined in section 2.

This guidance document has been prepared by Failte Ireland to update their EIA guidelines in 
line with changes in legislative and guidance requirements.

2. Background to this Document

Tourism is one of the largest and most important sectors of the economy, providing 
employment for approximately 260,000 people, an economic contribution of €9.5 billion, and 
exchequer revenue of €1.8 billion in 2019, which helps fund other key public services.

In 2019 Ireland welcomed 9.7 million overseas visitors.

Fdilte Ireland is the National Tourism Development Authority established by the Irish 
Government in May 2003. Failte Irelands role is to support the tourism industry and work to 
sustain Ireland as a high-quality and competitive tourism destinatbn. They provide a range of 
practical business supports to help tourism businesses better manage and market their 
products and services.

Failte Ireland also work with other state agencies and representative bodies, at local and 
national levels, to implement and champion positive and practical strategies that will benefit 
Irish tourism and the Irish economy.

Fdilte Ireland promotes Ireland as a holiday destination through a domestic marketing 
campaign (Discoverlreland.ie) and manage a network of nationwide tourist information centres 
that provide help and advice for visitors to Ireland.

Tourism related projects cover a broad range of plans, programmes and developments, from 
the Wild Atlantic Way to a single hotel conversion. These guidelines apply to projects involving 
or impacting upon tourism. A tourism plan, strategy or programme where it is part of the 
statutory plan making process under the Planning and Development Acts (as amended), may 
be more appropriately assessed by a Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) as 
discussed in the next section.

It should be borne in mind that EIA is required where there is anticipated to be a significant 
impact on the environment, where tourism projects are of a prescribed type or meet thresholds 
identified below.

1 I Page



Where Nature 2000 Designated Sites are potentially affected by tourism development 
Appropriate Assessment must be carried out by the appropriate authority in accordance with 
Article 6(3) of the EU Habitats Directive.

3. Legislation and Statutory Guidance

Environmental Impact Assessment is a procedure that ensures that the environmental 
implications of decisions are taken into account before planning based decisions are made. 
The assessment results in a report, called an Environmental Impact Assessment Report 
(EIAR).

Legislation

These guidelines are produced undercurrent EIAR legislative requirements, having regard to 
Directive 2011/92/EU (known as 'Environmental Impact Assessment' - El A Directive), as 
amended by Directive EU 2014/52 which came into effect in May of 2017. These requirements 
were transposed into Irish Law on 1 September 2018 as most of the provisions of the 
European Union (Planning and Development) (Environmental Impact Assessment) 
Regulations 2018 (S.l. No. 296 of 2018) came into effect. The principle of both Directives is to 
ensure that plans, programmes and projects likely to have significant effects on the 
environment are made subject to an environmental assessment, prior to their approval or 
authorisation.

Statutory Guidance

In response to the changes to the EIAR requirements under Directive EU 2014/52, the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) developed Guidelines on the information to be 
contained in Environmental Impact Assessment Reports in May 2022. The Guidelines are a 
statutory document to be regarded by those preparing ElARs and the decision makers 
considering the ElARs.

Some of the key changes to the EIA Directive introduced by Directive 2014/52/EU are as 
follows:

• Additional Information to be provided in the project description to describe the location 
of the project, the technologies and substances used, the construction of the project 
and required demolition;

• The requirement for consideration of alternatives has changed from a requirement to 
provide ‘An outline of the main alternatives studied by the developer and an indication 
of the main reasons for this choice, taking into account the environmental effects’ to ‘a 
description of the reasonable alternatives studied by the developer, which are relevant 
to the project and its specific characteristics, and an indication of the main reasons for 
the option chosen, taking into account the effects of the project on the environment’;

• A refinement of the environmental factors to be considered in the assessment with an 
increased focus on resource efficiency, climate change, biodiversity and disaster 
prevention;

• Changes to Prescribed Environmental Factors with ‘Land’ being added, ‘Human 
Beings’ replaced by ‘Population & Human Health’ and ‘Flora & Fauna’ replaced by 
‘Biodiversity’;

2|Page



• The developer is required to have competent experts to prepare the EIAR and the 
Board is required to have access to sufficient expertise to assess the EIAR;

• Requirement for the incorporation of mitigation and monitoring measures in consents 
and ensuring that developers deliver these measures;

• The requirements for the assessment of cumulative effects with existing and/or 
approved projects, taking Into account existing environmental issues to be considered; 
and

• Reasoned decisions made with regard to the EIA outcomes must be provided.

In addition to the ERA statutory guidance, the Department of Housing has produced 
Guidelines for Planning Authorities and An Bord Pleanala on carrying out Environmental 
Impact Assessment in August 2018.

The process of EIA Is set out in the EPA EIAR Guidelines, this document should be read in 
conjunction with and used as supplementary guidance to the EPA EIAR Guidelines. The 
process for ascertaining whether an EIAR is required is known as ‘screening' and the process 
to determine the breath and scope of an EIAR is known as ‘scoping’. Guidance on this can be 
found in Section 3.2 of the EPA Guidelines.

Screening

Through EIA Screening, developments are either considered as requiring an EIAR due to the 
project type or because they exceed a threshold level. The screening process begins by 
establishing whether the proposal is a ‘project’ as understood by the Directive (as amended).

The prescribed development types and thresholds are set out in Annex I and 11 of the EIA Directive 
as transposed into Schedule 5 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2010-2018 (as 
amended). Development which does not exceed these thresholds but may require an EIAR are 
called sub threshold. Sub-Threshold considerations are outlined in Schedule 7 of European Union 
(Planning and Development) (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2018 (S.l. No. 296 
of 2018) as transposed from Annex III of the Directive. The Guidelines on Environmental Impact 
Assessment Reports note that projects at first glance may not appear to come under the Schedule 
but on closer examination when the process is further examined, they may do so because of the 
sensitivity or significance of the receiving environment etc. Sub threshold developments require 
an EIAR if they are likely to have significant environmental impacts and must undergo assessment 
for likely significant impacts through an EIAR screening report. The contents of a screening report 
for subthreshold development are contained in Annex III of the EIA Directive.

3 I Page



Figure 1: EIAR Screening Process
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(Taken from Fig 3.2 of the EPA Guidelines)

Tourism locations should be Identified as sensitive receptors in screening assessments for 
particular impacts, depending on scale and sensitivity, as they would in a full EIAR. Section 6 
below can act as guidance for Screening Reports as well as for full EIAR.

The screening process for considering where an EIAR is necessary, Is summarised above in 
Figure 1 (excerpted from Figure 3.2 of the EPA Guidelines).

Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) is a more strategic level of environmental 
assessment that examines plans, policies, objectives and programmes specifically rather than 
projects. For some tourism developments it may be more appropriate that they be examined 
through SEA, while individual projects or specific proposals are likely to be more assessed 
through EIAR. If a project is part of a plan, programme or policy/objective assessed by SEA 
there may still be a requirement for an EIAR for that development (subject to EIA Screening 
assessment).
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EIAR Scoping

Scoping an EIAR is an opportunity to look at the breadth of issues and ensure that any areas 
of possible significant impact are assessed. Identifying sensitivities and stakeholders should 
take account of tourism facilities and consider F^ilte Ireland in scoping requests where 
necessary.

4. Assessing Tourism

There is no legal definition of ‘tourism’ in Irish legislation. The UNWTO definition of sustainable 
tourism is “Tourism that takes fuil account of its current and future economic, social and 
environmental impacts, addressing the needs of visitors, the industry, the environment and 
host communities”. This is widely accepted as a key definition of tourism as we move to a 
more sustainable future.

Tourism assessments are frequently carried out by economic consultants and by specific 
tourism consultants. It is always advisable, particular for tourism projects, that suitably 
qualified and experienced personnel are used to determine the impact of tourism related 
projects or to assess the impact of more general proposals on a tourism asset identified in a 
particular location. There is a requirement for EIAR under current legislation to contain a 
statement of competency within all EIAR documents, Including screening and scoping reports.

Projects which involve a tourism element

Tourism projects are wide ranging and diverse. While there are some projects which cater to 
tourism and are easily identified as such - Hotels, Museums, etc. there are other projects 
where tourism is a key service or element, but which may not be immediately obvious - 
walking/cycling/forest trails, greenways, blueways, community facilities and others. EIAR 
conducted for developments containing tourist elements should be completed in accordance 
with the current guidance from the ERA.

Projects which include a tourism element can have potential for particular environmental 
effects which differ from a non-tourism development. These impacts can be intermittent, event 
related, inconsistent, dependent on weather, temporal, temporary or seasonal. This is 
considered within the prescribed environmental topics for EIAR outlined in Section 7 below.

Projects which may have an impact upon tourism

While tourism projects may be diverse, the projects which can impact tourism are considerably 
more wide ranging, from large infrastructural developments to local energy developments. 
Disruption to or suppression of a tourist resource or amenity can have very local or more 
strategic impacts, directly or indirectly- for example energy projects in a rural area can have 
both a negative and positive impact in different regards. There can be temporary, periodic or 
even seasonal impacts occurring during construction or operational periods.

According to the Failte Ireland Tourism Facts 2019 Report, the most important factors in 
determining the attractiveness of tourism destinatbns for visitors to Ireland are;

• Beautiful Scenery and Unspoiled Environment
• Hospitality
• Safety
• Nature, Wildlife and Natural Attractions
• History and Culture
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• Pace of Life

These factors used for the promotion of tourism in Ireland are also barometers of sensitivity to 
change in tourism sensitive or dominant locations where development may have an Impact 
upon the tourism asset. The potential for development to impact these sensitivities, and the 
environmental criteria under which they can be considered, are identified in section 7 of the 
guidelines.

5. Guiding Principles of EIAR

As outlined in the EPA EIAR Guidelines, the fundamental principles to be followed when 
preparing an EIAR, including screening and scoping, are;

Anticipating, avoiding and reducing significant effects 
Assessing and mitigating effects 
Maintaining objectivity 
Ensuring clarity and quality 
Providing relevant information to decision makers 
Facilitating better consultation.

Environmental assessment should be undertaken in accordance with the European Union 
(Planning and Development) (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2018.

6. Consideration of Competency and Qualifications

As per Section 2.5 of the EPA Guidelines, EIAR is required to be completed by 'competent 
experts'.

Contributors to the preparation of environmental impact assessment reports, including 
screening and scoping assessments, should be qualified and competent. Sufficient expertise, 
in the relevant field of the project concerned, is required for the purpose of Its examination by 
the competent authorities in order to ensure that the information provided by the developer is 
complete and of a high level of quality so that a full and proper assessment can be undertaken.

For tourism related projects, or projects likely to affect tourism assets, competent experts in 
the area of tourism should be utilised in the environmental assessment.

The competency of all involved in the production of an EIAR or any related report (e.g. 
Screening and scoping) is required to be stated at the beginning of the EIAR report with further 
details as necessary in each following chapter.

Where tourism projects involve for example heritage or cultural components, input from 
heritage consultants, conservation architects, or historians may be required.

7. EIAR Requirements

The following are the key requirements for an EIAR under the current guidance. This is not a 
definitive list and should be read in conjunction with regulations.
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